=N

»m"r‘

LR

. s

THE STATE OF ORIO, ) DO,
} S8 [

COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA. . ) (HO

IN THE COURE OF COMMON PLEAS

DENETA RUFPFIN, )
et al.., )
Plaintiffs, )

. _ ) |

Ve ) Case No. 94589

}
IVAN SAWCHYN, }
et al.,; ]
Defendants. )
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taken by the Plaintiffs as if upon
cross-examination before James-M; Mizanin; a
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within and for the State of Ohio, at the office of
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APPEARANCES @

Charles Kampinski Co., LPA,
By Charles RKampinski, Esg.
and

Christopher M. Mellino, EsSq.;

]

On behalf of the Plaintiffs,.

Jacobson, Maynard, Tuschman & Kalur Co., LPA,
By: Anthény P. Dapore, Esg..

On benalf of bDefendant fvan Sawchvyn.

Ratimorszky, Rapoport, Spitz & FPriedland Co..
By: Dale R. Friedland, Esg..
On pehalf of bDefendant Murray Davis.

puandt, Giffels, Buck

"

& Rodgers Co., LFPA;
;s Robert C. Buck:, Esdg.:

¥
bt

On behali of Defendant Leon wWalker.

STIPULATIONS

it is stipulated by and between counsel
for the respective parties that this deposition
may be taken in stenotypy by James M. Mizanin, and
that his stencotype notes may be subseguently

transcribed in the absence of the witness.
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CLAIR B, ERNHART, Ph.D..,
called by the Plaintiffs for the purpose of
crosgs~examination, as provided by the Ohigo Rules
of Civil Procedure, being by me first duly sworn,
as nhereinafter certified, deposes and says as
follows:

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR, KAMPINSKI:

Qo Would you state your full name, please?
A. Ciair B. EBrnhart, E-r-n-h-a-r-t.
VR Gkay. And your address, ma‘am?
A. 17429 Falling Water Road; Strongsvills,

O How old are you, Doctor?
A. &0.
Q. And 1if you would, run me through your

educational background, starting with high school.
A. Olmsted Falls High School, 1949,
Q. Olmseted Falls High S3chool?
A 1949, University -- Heidelberyg

Univeraity -- Wait a minute. Olmsted Falls High

School was '45. F49 was Heldelberyg College.
(a What degrees did vou graduate with?
A Bachelor of Arts.

Q. Okay. Go ahead.
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A University of Missouri, 1953, Master of
Arts, psyvchology.
MR. BUCK: You and I were in

school there at the same time.

THE WITHNESS: Missouri?
"MR. BUCK: Yes. Go ahead.
A. Ph.D., Tulane, 1957, in psychology.
o, (BY MR. EAMPINSKI] Was vour schooling

continuous f£rom 1949 through 195772

A, No. I took several years out and worked
in an employment agency here in Cleveland and also
with the relief agency for the City of Clieveland.

2 What vears would that bev?

A Those would have been 49 to '51.

g After your Phn.D. at Tulane, did you have
any additional schoocling?

A, No.

Qe Why don't yvou run me through your
employment then?

A, all right.

Q. And I assgume 1t started =mfter your
graduation from Tulane?

A Yesg. The professional eamployment, yes.

0. Go ahead,

A, I went to St. Louis, Washington
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University, and the University of Missouri at
St. Louis for a period of time with some time ocut

extending to 1870,

Q. What did vou d¢ there?

A Mainly research, some Leaching.
0. In what area?

A . Psvchology.

Q. any aspecific subspeciaslty?

A, Child development.

Qo Gkay.

& e PThe effectag of such conditions as

neonatal ancoxia on early child development,

effects cf maternal attitudes on child development,

concentrating primarily on development through age
five vears.

D In terme of neonatal anoxia, did vou
reach any conclusions in terms of vour research as
to whether or not neonatal anocxia had any ecffectis
on child development?

A. We felt that it did in terms of the data
tnat we had. We now know, of course, that the
regsearch methods we were using at that time would
not meet the critevia we now reguire.

Qe I guess yvou changed vour mind thent?

A . I don't know now. I have not looked at
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Actually, when we get into something like anoxia
now, we're not really loocking so much at that as
we are at all the various etiological factors of
which anozxia may be symptomatic, so we don't
approach that topic in that way in present
research methods.

0. When you say you were doing reszearch,
6id you have some type of position at these

schoois?

A . Yes.,

Q¢ What was your title, what wasg your
position?

Ao I started as instructor and wound up as

the assistant proiesgsor.

Q. What''s the ==

A, Asecciate professor, I beslieve. There
are the economic ranges: Iinstructor, asslistant
professoy, assoclate professor.

Do Did you actually teach or did you do
research?

A, I did a little teaching but more on an

informal -~ I woulid take a course, tegach & course

kniy
er

in the summer or a night -~ I did scme nigh
school teaching, particularly when my children

were smadi and I did not ~~ there was a pericd out
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there in that time period after my children weres

born; and during that ¢

a4 course or Lwo [0 ksep

ime periocd I might pick up

myself professionally

active, bulf on a very pavt-time basis.

D What peviod was that?

A. 1960 to 1963.

e S50 that from

G
[
o

Be Right. After

Y57 toe 74 excluding ‘o0 to

you were dolng research primarvily then?

'53, I worked part time

until '70, not full time.

0. How many hour
A Ch, maybe 20

diffevent situations duving that ti

s a week would you work?
hours. It would vary underp

]

period.

iy

-
=1
e

Qe What did vyou do in 19707
A I went o Hofstra University in Hempstad,

New York whevre I toock a
associate professor and
pesychology and vreseavrch

design.

Full-time appointment as
taught developmental

methods and research

Q. What 1s that?

Al And statistics.

e Why don't vou define that for me, please?
B, RBesearch deszign,s, developing vesearch in

such a way Lhat one can

the data cobtainsd frowm

make valid inferences from

g study.
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Ge I*m not sure I understand that.

AL All right. Well, 1in order to conduct
research effectively, one nesds to take a number
cf conditions into account, such as the way the
cases are selected,; the method of treatment is
applied, 1if it is a treatment~type study, the way
cages are evaluated both in terms of the presumed
eticological factors,; and alsc the presumed cutcome
measures; the appropriate forma of statlstical

analysis, the way Lhe cases are followed over time,
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agsuming 1ft's & study that folil

cf these kinds of isgsues are relevanit to research
design and rvesearch methods, and thig 1ls the area

in which I c¢ongcentyate at present.

0. How long did you have that position as
associate professor at Hofstra?

A. Until 1877.

0. And then what <did you do?

A I camwme here to Cleveland at Case Weshtern
Reserve University #Medical 3Bchool with wmy
appointment being at Melro General, Cleveland
Metropolitan General Hospital.

D Zxplain how that works for me,; 1f you
are working for ==

PR Okay.
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2 -~ Case Waestern. How is it that you
work at Metro?

A The professional staff at Metro General
are faculty of the University. We are one of the
teaching hospitals ¢f the University, which means
that we do teaching, as well as the usual patient
care kinds of services.

Q. But vou are paid by Case Western?

A. I am on the pavrolls of both
institutions and part of my support comes from
grani Support.

e What percentage ¢f your support comes
from grant support?

A, Right at the moment itf's about 50
percent.

O And who do vou get those grants Erom?

A, The National Institute of Alcohol Abuse
and Alconolism, and the International Lead/Zinc

Research Organization.

Qe And what percentages £from each of those

A, I'm not righi sure ati Lhe moment. Itm
in between budget periods.

U What was 1t last yesr?

A ALl right. I would have to go back to

my budget figures because we shift numbers of the

?
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staff and expenses among these sources and [ think
I'm approximately 50 pervcent of the grant support
from each of these two sources, but I would have
to check exactly.

O What was 1t, let's gay in 19837 Here
you getting grants from both of them or just one
at that tTime?

A. In 1983 it was not the NIAAA. 't was
the Institute of Child Health and Human

Development.

U Were you gestting grants from them?
Aa Yeag, I wasg.
2 aAnd what percentage would you say vou

were getting?

A. Approximately half.

Qe Half from each?

A Right.

Q. How about 19817

A, 1981 was the same as, I think, 1980.

I'm net sure about 1981,

Q. Was there a point in time when you were
getting all your funding grant wise from the lead
industey?

A Ho.

Je Do you aiso obtain part of your earnings
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as a raesult of work in litigation, lsgal cases?

A, YesS.

0 And if you would, tell me when you
started doing that?

A. Within the past year.

Qe You have never testified prior to the
past year?

A, Hot on a lead case. I did on an alcohol
case, and i've been -~ If've done s0 on
intrauterine devices and on =~ I think that's it

ra e [
ToYr NOW.e

™y
-
"

When 1s the first time {hat vou weres

X
4

retained to assist on a lead case; not necessarily

testify, butf review, evalualte?

A On a paid-consultant basis? It was in

T Have vou done 80 where you haven't been

Aa Yes,
Do When did vou do that?
A, I've done that in -=- well, I guess you

would say EPA paid me when I have gone down there

by
1
jo
{0

on with som
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to give testimony Lin conne
reviews that they were making for things i1ike low

lead in gasoiine issues.
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D How about reviewing any lead-related

cases on behalf of the lead industry?

A, I have not taken specific cases. I have

consulted for the lead industry without fee in
connection with scme of the lead standards, and I
also serve as & member of the Steering Committee
for & study of lead effects that is being
conducted in Sidney, Australia, and that study is
gupported by the lead industry. They pay my
gxpenses.

D When 1is the first tLime you gor a grant

o

Lrom the lead industry?

A . I believe it was 1982, but I wculd want
to go back to a lot of the information on that.

Q. The case that vou were retained to
review in 1987, what was that case?

A, There are several such cases, and I'm
not sure whethey I'm supposed to reveal
confidences in this regard or not, but there are
several 1in cities other than Cleveland.

Q. Well, why don't vou reveal them and if
your attorney reveals that you shouldn't ansver

them, I suppose that? the way we will go, but

@

this is fairly typical, so if you would tell me

what cases you have Dbheen ==
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Ao Well, there is one in Baltimore.

Qe Whatfs the name of the casa?

A The name of the children is Edmonds,
0. Edmonds?

A Edmonds.

Q. Okay.
A, They are twins. Chiguita and Chiguetia

he children?s names, EBEdmonds, and I don't

rememnpber the name offhand o¢f the defendant in that

casge .,

Balti

There is another one in Chicago.
e And the names of thatbt one?
B I wemlﬁ have to check on that one.
Q. Well, who were you rvetained by in the

more case’?

A. Daniel Witney.

Qe He is the attorney?

A, He 1is the attorney.

Q. Rapresenting the defendant?

AL Yes.

Qe Have you testified in that case?
A No. I've reviewed materials for him.
Q. written an opinion?

A Yes.

e You haven't been deposed vet?

A . Ho.
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Qe

A.

e
den't reme

A,

oW e

have vour

5
and

Codas

g,

isg??

U

were also

defendant?

Were they

raepresenti

30 that case 1s currently pending?

iesg.

And the case in Chicago whoge name you
mber, what atfcrney were you retained by?

I don®t have it at my finger tips right

Where do you have that information?
That's at my office.
S0 that's something you could call and

secretary check befcre we leave here

Certainiv.
Any other cases?
Those are the only cases of that nature.

And both of them you were retained in

Right.
A1l right. And the Chicagoe case, you

retained by the attorney for the

Yes.
Who were the defendants in the cases?
landlords oy manufacturecrs of --

Landlords or the insurance companies

ng landlords.
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Do And your opinion in each case was what,
Boctor?

A, Well, the cases differ somewhat.

0. What's vour opinion in each one? Take
them one at a time.

A The opinion in the Baltimore case 1s
that the performance of the children is not unduly

Low given the circumstances of their lifestyle.

Q. Regardless of any lead content, I take
it?

A Right,

0. Okavy. Zo ahead.

A. The opinien in the case of the Chicago

case is that there is not sufficient evidence of
undue lead exposure and that the psyvcholcgical
evaluation of the children was not sufficient for
the inferences drawn by the psychologist:, and that
there needs to be more work done on the case in
order for there to be any substantiation of the
plaintiff's position in that matter.

Qe Have you been deposed in that case or
Just written an opinion?

k. Hoy, I haven'®i. I've written an opinion.

Do Have vou written any opinions in any

OLthher cases?

8
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Ao No.

U What 1is vyour opinion, Docitor. as to
whether or not Deneta Ruffin had lead poisoning?

A. I'm sure she had lead poisoning. That
igs, everyithing that I have seen in the records

indicates that she had lead poisoning.

Qe How severe was 1t7

A . It was & severe Ccase.

Qs dow do you vate -~

A But I'm not a physician and I'm not

e wWwe will get to that.
A Fine.
Q. From your standpoint, how would you rate

& Severe case?

A, Sne had very high lead levels.
U. what would vou consider high lead levels?
A, 80 to 10U micrograms pexr dl blood, per

deciliter.

0. a4nd her level was what?

A, May I go back to my notes?

0. Absolutely.

A All right. I don't have any guestion of

her having been severely impacted in that regard.

We have one reading abt over one hundrsd. Other
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readings are at 50, 46, apparently after kelation
there. 46, we have looks iike a rebound reading
at 72.

Q. Prior to surgery it was well over a
hundred, weasn't it?

A Yes.

. Doctor, the notes that vou are referring

to now, those are wyritten by vou?

A Tes.

J. And used by you in preparing your report
and evaluating this case?

A Tag

0. And where did yvou get the information

-

that vyou put into those notes?
A I had a complete set of the medical
records.
Q- dkav. That's what those notes outline?
A, Right. These are the notes that I made
from 1it.
Q. Okaye. I£f vou would, may I have that?
MR. KAMPINSRKI: Why don't you
mark this, Jim, as Exhibit 1. While we're at it

ook
i 5

fot

=ta

why don't we marx your entire @ .
{Plaintiff's Deposition Exhibit

Nos. 1 & 2 werse marked for
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identification)

Qe (BY MR. KAMPINSKI) Doctor, I*m going to

hand you what's been marked as Exhibit No. 1 and

if you could just identify what that is.

A These are the notes I made as I rvead the

medical record last April.

Q. And they consist of how many pages?
A Four pages.
e And then Exhibit 2 is what? Is that in

your nandwriting, also?

A Yesg, it is.
0. And would vyou tell me what that 187
A These are notes thaet [ wmade when I was

getting information about the new version of the
Binet schedule that was used by Dr. Ownby in his
evaluation at the time.

Q. The rest of the matevrials contained in
this folder that yvou brought here are materiais,
take it, that were provided to you by Mr. Kalur,

is that correct?

AL Well, except for that from Dr. Drotar,
J . That came directly to you?

A ieg.

o You mentioned medical records. You

don't have them here with vou?
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A Ho. They were returned to Mr. Kalur's
office.
Q. Was there anything removed from thise

file before coming hers today, Doctor?
MR. DAPORE: Correspondence
between Mr. Kalur and the Doctor.
0 (BY MR. KAMPINSEKI) e vou know the

corrvespondence thatft was in those files?

A Ho.

Q. Were there any matters in the
corvegpondence that vou relised upon in making your
report?

Aa No.

MR. DAPORE: Standard enclosures,

Q. (BY MR, XKAWMPINSKI} Was there anything

elgse vremoved, Doctor, from the file?
A No.
Q. Did you write any reports other than the

one dated November 20th?

A. #o, I did noct.
Qe And no drafts of that report?
A. I had a draft which I disposed cf. 1L

wrote il originally on my word procsssor and then
corvrected it £rom the draft.

D Was it sent to Mr. Kalur for additions,
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deletions?
A, Ho, it was not.
O Your word proceasor doesn't have a

memory whevre that would be retained?

A, i don't remember 1f I retained that orvr
not.

e S50 it may well be therev?

A. It was mainly a grammatical changye. It

was not a substantive or content change.

Qe But it may be ==

AL it may be on cne of the floppies.

. But that is something vou can check and
tet us know?

A Chy ves.

e Any other drafts that you prepared other
than that one?

FL No.

a The lead levels that you have indicated

exceeded a hundred prior to surgery resulted in
what medically to Deneta? Did it result in
encephalopathy?

A, I would rather not make a statement on

medical diagnosi

i

g Waeil, you reviewed the records?

A. I reviewed the records.
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g Is that something that you were able to

determing from the records?

A, I wouldg assume that I did, ves.
Qe And what is that, Doctor?
Ao i would rather not try to make a

statement because I'm not a physician.
Q. I understand,

2, And I feel that it is not proper

Lo make that kind of an inference. I can and wilil

talk about what I do know with expsrtise,

3 e b £ TR bR ¢ L R P ] P o Ly o3 s &
LE O CHLLG deVe.LOplient &N resS¢arcn degign

34
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e In analvzing the effects of lead on

child, isn't it important to undesrstand the
significance of the medical injury?

A Yas,

Q. And what 1is the significance of
sawollen brain?

A It is a severe condition, yes.

no guestion of that.

O Wwell, does it have an impact on the

intellectual statusg of -~-

A, It can.

Q. And can it have an impact on the
pehaviocral status?

A It can.

ot

medical

There is
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U hnd attentional status?
A, it can.
0. FExcuse me for being simplistic, boctor,

but if in fact you have a swollen brain, as Deneta
did in this case, resulting in numerous operations
and a shunt which is still in her head, and you

have an effect that 1is demonstrated by even the
psychologists retained by the defendant, that it

has an effect on intellectual status, attention

gtatus, and you say 1itfs possible that there can

[

be a causs and sffect, why in the world would vou
not atitribute a cause and effectit; Doctor?
A I don't agree with you that the report

by Dr. Drotar has indicated that there has been
any notable effect.
U Thisg child is in what pevrcentile in

terms of development according to Dr. Drotar?

A May I look at these notes?
Q. Absolutely.
Ao Her overall level of inteliectuatl

abilities are pelow those of over 90 percent of
her age.

. Aand yet you indicate that th

[in]

= re wa
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eaffect on this c¢child, is that corvrect; Doctor?

A . L think one has to take 1into acgount -
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Je Is that correct, Doctor?
MR. DAPORE: I think she is
trying to answer your guestion.

Q- (BY MR. KAMPINSKI} Well, vou just told
me that she is less than five percentile, rvightvy
A. Well, it's over 90 percent -- the
percentile would be less than ten percentile on

the basis of this report.
e Well, excuse me, but I'm reading from

the last page of his report.

A, Okavy. Lhess than a fifth pesrcentile.
0o Right.

B Noew, may L answer the guesgtion?

Q. Go ahead, Doctor.

AL Okay. The child's performance is ~-

When you use a percentile like this, this is based
on the norms for the test. That is the normative
standardization sample, and the normative
standardization sample consists primarily of white
children, and it consists of a high proportion of
children who are of middie sgocio-economic status,
and who have =-- It covers -- %he standardization
sample covers a wide range of children from this
Country. And whnen one takes a statement that a

chiid is8 at the fifth pevcentile with respect to
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his ovr her peers, where you define the term peers
is what 1s relevant.

NMow, this child is the fifth percentile
for, if you would define peers as being all
American children. However, she is at much higher
than the fifth percentile if you define her peers
as being black children of low sccio-economic
gtatus, and this is an unfortunate situation, but
it is & true situation, that this child comes from
a background that deas nobt give her the same

A v b
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differences between black and white children, and
children of low scocio-economic status,; the
majority of children in this country.

And thus, to take this kind of a
statement as reflecting an impailrment that's due
to lead or whatever, reguires that we have to look
at what would we expect c¢f this c¢hild 1f she had
not been subject to the lead exposure and the
conseguent surgery and the circumstances of that
illness,; and we know that she is black. We Kknow
that she comes from a family where there are a
number of problems, We know that hey mother, to
whom she aspparenily was attached, as shocwn by the

medical records, this mother died in a rathey
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traumatic manner. We know that the ¢hnild did not

have any preschool education or training that

might help to compensate for deficiencies in the

home environment. He know these things, and

knowing these things, I am not at all surprised

that this c¢hild is functioning at what is the

Fifth percentile, based upon the norms of the test.
e So that the five brailn operations that

she was subjected to helpesd her, right? Or had no

effect on her, is that whatit vou're testifving to?

A, Y'w not saying thev had no sffsect.

O. What effect did they have?

A I'm not saying they didn't have --

G What effect did it have?

B I don't know. But I do know that the

effect is much smaller, if there is one, than is
auggested by & simplistic statement that the c¢hild
is at the fifth percentile as a result of her
exposure to lead.

Unfortunately, we do not have adeguately
conducted studies using resegarvrch methods that we

now consider toe be essenitial in this kind of

1
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rasearch on c¢hildren PEXPCSULE.
- Well, where is lead concentrated in the

prain, Doctozr?




encephalopathy, that is, sweiling of the brain?

A I don't know.

Q. What are the functions of the cerebellum?
A. The functicns of the cerebellun?

Q. Yes.

A Motor control, primarily.

Qa is lead poisoning related to

A. Yes, it can be.

g Is it related to decrease in

intellectual status?

AL It can bhe.

0. Is it rvelated to change in behaviol
status?

A It can be.

Q. Change in --

A At high levels.

Q. Change in attention status?

A it can be.

Qo Is cutting out the cevebellium cr tonsils,

does

that

that have any long-term effects?

A. I weould rather not express an opinion on
one .

G You donft Enow?

A, I don't have an opiniocn on that.

s Do you know?

T

[a
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A I would assume it might have some, but I
don'*t have the information. L' m net sufficiently
gxpert in that area to form a statement.

Q. Does sickle cell anemisa have any
relationship to low IQ7?

A, The evidence in the literature does not
850 sugygest, but I don't know of any study that has
made a systematlc review o0f that. Sickle cell has
not been related to this kind of deficit. We do
know that irvon cell anemia --

3 Wat®ll get to that in about two seconds,
Doctor. But the next guesficon I have ¢f you is
whether ovr not you have studies that reflect that
orphaning of one parent causges a lewer IQ7?

A, I don't have studies cf this sort.

Qw S0 whnen you mase that statement, that is
just something that you believe inherently?

A, It's something that I think a
pasychologist reviewing a child's record would take
into account.

Q. Weil, whether they would take 1t into
account or not -=-

A Or consider it to be =-- It certainly
cannot be bsneficial to & ohild.

e The guestion is, though, do you have any
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t; any documentation that crphaning causes
Loz

I don'*t have that at hand.

You suggested that iron deficiency doss
affect on IQ7

Yes.

Could you tell me what evidence vou have
; Doctor?

Well, from very recent work dons by
at Case Western Reserve: for example,

T — - i
T, o 5 war T oo 3w
fa o OF 7, e e T

Wolf, studies in children in Costa Rica.
What's the name ~- When were the studies
ed and whatfs the name of it?
I can send vou copies of the case.
Can you? You have them in your office?
Yes.
Wnen you say recent, how recent?
Within the past vear, Ltwo years.
Any othervs?

There are some others in the literature,

is 18 the one that I know best. itts a

&

a3

hat's been -- They were able; becauss o
asion, they were able to come back without

the other factors that enter into some of
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the research done in this countrv.

Qe What are Lhe other studies?

A I would have to pull the literature on
that.

Q. Can you do that, Deoctor?

A, Oh, certainly.

e Can we geit an agreement that these items

wae're discussing will be provided to you and that
you weuld provide it fto me? And if vou would,
Doctor: why don't you make a list of these things

¥y

aiocng so that we don't have any problem

£
in
ES
H
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remenmbering

what they are.

AL 211 right,

Q. You indicated that vou would get me the
names 0f the cases in Baltimore and Chicago.

A Sure., Is it proper to, without
viclating confidentiality, to give out this kind
of information?

MR. DAPORE: You can provide him
the names of the cases and the attorneys. Those

are matters of public record when the casses are

filed.
A, Okavy. Fine.
G {(BY MR, KAMPINSKI} The Lozoff and Wolf

article?
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A, And the other avrticles on iron
deficiency anemia?

(O] fes.

A Okay. Were there other items in there
that vou asked me 1f I could provide?

Q. Thosé are the ones that I remember
unless you recall some others.

A, I don't remember any others.

The year at which I £irst had a grant

from ILZRO, International Lead, Zinc Research
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deficiency problemn. Isnft if true, Doctor, that

when the iron levels return to normwmal, there 18 an

almost immediate return to normal functien?

B Of general functioning, yes. The
guestion is whether or net it also applies to IQ.
. Well, there has been absolutely no
demongtrable evidence that suggests that there is
any long-term effect after the lron has returned

to normal, is there, Doctor?

A, I would like to vefer you again to the
Lozoff ang Wolf ==

Qe You have read Lt. I haven't. But does

the article suggesi that's the case?
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A The time period involved was not very
long in that study and there is a need for follow
up .

0. Well, my guestion is a very simple one.

Does the arvticle suggest that even after returns

to normal of iron, there is an intellectual effect?

3. It doesnft state that.

g Is that vour opinion?

A. Nobody has done any work in that.

T In vour review of Deneta's situation,
was there a continuous 1iren deficiency or =--

A No, that was resmedised.

Q. Then is it yvour contention that without

such studies,; her intellectuai deficit was socmehow
caused by the irvon deficiency?

A We only know that that is another
confounding factor. Whether if ==

Do Doctor, listen to my guestion, If vou
can answer it, I would appreciate i1t, all right?

A, Yes.

O Is it your contenticon that her episodes

of ireon deficiency somehow caused her to have a

long-~term intellecitual deficit? Is it or isn't it
MR. DAPORE: If you can answer it

Yes OY no. Yt you can't, then you can explain it.

7
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A All right. It is a contributing factor,
and it ie very difficult in this situation to
tease apart the extent of these various
contributions t¢ her pearformance.

Je {BY MR. RAMPINSKI} And you say that
without any evidence in the literature to support
you in saying that?

A. I would produce the evidence for you.

Q. Okay. Just so I clearly understand what

you are saving, Doctor, that if we take any

individual lab pevson in the community, let's say
in the aresea in which Deneta grew up, that we can

predict that that particular individual will be in
the lower £five percentile in termse of IQ testing?

A. I won't say necessarily the lower five
percentile. I would say that the person would
certainliy be well below the mean of the general
populaticn given that it -~ you are talking on an
average hera?

Qe I'm talking about an individual person.

A, The individual persons will vary
considerably from any area.

e You mean hthere are some smari black

people: is that --

s
Q
Tt
<
o+

MR. DAPORE: Qb jection
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characterization.
A Of course.

Qe (BY MR, KAMPINGSKI) Then how can you

(n
o)

ke any particular individual, Doctor, and say
that that person should fall within a lower than
average percenitile than the rest of the world?
A, I'm saying that when we take into
account such factors as race and socioc-economic
statusg, and T'1ll put the two of them together,

that we can make a prediction with a c¢certain

margin of srror as to where that individual is
likely to f£all. Now, that margin varies, oif

course, can be above or below the predicted value.
it is possible, as you well know, for bright
blacks to arise out of this kind of a situation.
But all we can do is to work on what can we best
predict would have happened te this child if she
had not had the episocde of lead poisoning.

Q. What was her attention deficit prior to
the lead poisoning incident?

A, There is no evidence of attention
deficit. It i® unusual =-- in fact, the medical
records at the time she was in the hospital, which
ts all we have, she was aboult two toe two and a

half vears old at the time, The medical records
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or the nurse's notes indicate that this child was
doing reasonably well, given the medical
circumstances, during the cocurse of hery
hospitalization. Her speech development was ¢guite
reasonable for the age by nurse's notes. That's
all we had. N6 one asked for psychological
testing at that time.

Da What did she say that made vou think
that her speech development was just finev?

A This 18 the nurse's notes. That'®s all

4

ed her.
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. Sure. Go ahead.
A, Okay. #we have atert, talking

understandably, smile and laugh, unsteady walk,
alert, plaving, smile, laugh, ataxic, active,
alert, talking, smiled purpeosefully, three-word
gantences. Kt that age, three-word sentences 1is a
perfectly normal type of a competence.

e What were the words, Come here, Mama?
What wers they?

A, I would have to look and see what was
there. I can't put words into her mouth.

i e I'm asking vou what words were there
that lead you to suggest thalb --

A Excelilent wverbal command for a toddler.,
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friendly disposition -- Frisendly, sweet
digposition, three-word sentence, easily
understood. According to the mother she talked at
one vegayr, walked at one vear, used whole sentence

at two years, and this 1ie the mother's report.

Q. That'®s pretty good, isn't it?

A . Yes.

e 50 that was pre-injury, right?

Ao Yes.,

0 and you don't see any evidence oif a

changs in thet subseguent to her injury, Doctor?
A There is a change. Lt is a kind of

change that we see, and I see it in all of my own

work, that we see happening te c¢children as they

progress from that age in the kind of

i

environmental situation that this child has be

4]

in.

D Do you look at other members o¢f the
family to tyxy to assist vou in predicting the
mental achievement of the child as it grows?

B In my research, I do, and I think it
would be vevry helpful in this case.

Q. So what would you expecit: let's sav, of
a sibling who grew up under similar circumstances?

k., I would expsct the sibling to be not
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very different from this chiid.

Q. So if the sibling had a college
education, would that affect you at all?

A. I would be very surprised.

Q. #ould it affect your conclusions, Doctor,
is my question?”

A. Yes, it would.

Q. How about i1f the mother had a coliege

education, would that affect vour concliusions,

Doctor?
A, What we're trying to do o=
0 Wowuld it affeci vyvour conclusions?
MR. DAPORE: Let her answer tLhe
grestions.
MR. KAMPINSEKI: I wowld like her to.
U would it or wouldn'®t 1t7?
A it would affect my conclusions and my

predictions of what this child would have been
without the lead poisgsoning, ves.

2. And how would it affect 1t7?

A I would expect tne child to be
performing at a better level than she is.

Qe And would that then, if those situaticons
existed,; lead yvou to believe that the lead had

more of an effect than ia set forth in vour reporti?
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A It would be a contributing factor, ves.

Q. Well, how much of a contributing factor.
boctor?

A, If this child had come from a college-

educated family, say, with all of the middlie-class
features that we associate with that kind of a
life style and had a performance like this, I
would expect that something had happened
previcusliy. Although even then we do find

children performing at this level, though guite

rarely.
Qe And when you gay =-=
A. In such a family.
Qe When ycu say something, now, you are

referring to the lead ingestion?

A. It ccould have been. I don't know.

Qo That would leasd you to believe il was
lead ingestion more readily if you had that kind
of a background, socio-econcmic background of the
family, right?

A My prediction of what the child would
have been without the lead exposure would be
different.

e Okav. Which weould lead vou fo conclude

that the legad exposure had much move effect on her
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parformance as is --

A. Lead or something else.

o Well, what something else? What else is
there?

A Iron deficiency 1s here. We have the ==

the iron éeficiémcy ig dnvolved, and we also have

the circumstances of her home. We cannot expect =
we cannot predict fhe behavior or the perforvmances

of the children of college-educated patients fo be
the same as of children with this kind of a

i

Qe Where did I grow up?

rag

"
i

-

s

ion't know whevre yvou grew up.

U Well, can't you tell by the way somebody
progresses in their 1ife where they probably grew
e

A I would assume you grew up in a
primarily middle-class homes, but I don't know for
sure.

Q. And would vyou guess that wmy parents were
college graduates?

b, I don't know that.

U Hould you guess that I had

school, for example?

A Of course.
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2 Are all klacks low on their IQ tests,
Poctor?

A, NO. But the mean 1s lower.

Q. Do vou know what Deneta's IQ might have

been had she not had lead poisoning? po you know,
first of all?

A. There 13 no way one c¢an know that.

g, Have vyvou ever gseen a case o0f frank lesad

poisoning?

A, Yes.

Ja Where?

A In 8t. Louls,

Q. Whent?

4. Iin 1958, 59,

3. And what involvement did yocu have with

that case?

A I worked at Washington University 3Scheool
of Medicine and the case was one which I did an
examination as part of my work as a psychologist
there at that time.

Q. And then what did you dov? bid you
follow the case?

Lo Ho, £ simply had to assist in evaluating

the case from a referral from a pediatrician.

¢

0. What are lsad ilines 1in the bones, doctor?




G

10

fenat
B

[
%

40

A

cn o an Xe

You can sg¢e the effects of lead at the iJjoints.

Q. And what do they signify?

A, They signify lead exposure.

Q. High lead exposure?

A Yes.

e Were they presment heve?

A, I believe they were seen here, ves.

Qe Do yvou know what the presence o0f the enlary
tnird and ~=- well, enlarvged lateral and third

ventricles mean

opinion.
Qs
swelling

A.

They show on an x=-ray, you can see them

ray of & highly lead exposed individual.

&

I would rather not give a medical

Have you ever sesen a case ol
due te lead, Doctor?

I don't know what vou mean by seen.

I've seen such persons. I have not seen the

brains.

Q.

Okay. Yfou have never =-- you &re not

involved in clinical medicine at all?

ALl right. Have you evey obseryved
treatment for lead encephalopathy?

No. I don't normally observe surgery.

6]
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U. Do you know what caerebral herniation is?
A, Not to the point where I can make a

dgefinition of 4it.

Q. How about subdural hematoma?

PO Yes. That's blood collection under the
dura.

Q. idnd what are the effects c¢f that, Doctor?

A, Pressure on the brain.

Qe And what are the effscts of pressure on

the brain?

[$1

A, It would despend, I presume, on how iong

the pressure is thervs and what is done aboub it.

Ao But once again, you are asking me t£o be
a physician while I'm not.

Q. I'm asking vyou to assist us, as vou have
been retained to do, in znalyzing the effects on
Deneta Ruifin of Llead poisoning and the seguela to
that.

A, I think there has been a neurologist
involved in this case and I think you want that
kind of information. It's appropriate to ask that

srsony, 1f yvou want.

ke

Q. i want to make suve what vou are going

te testify to when you get up o©on the stand. Now,
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if you are telling me vou don't know, that's fine.

You can Jjust keep answering vou don't know.

Aa Okavy.
Q. What's a BP shunt, Doctor?z
A a I don't know enough tce answer that. I

have a general idea,

Q. Do vou know what it's used for?
A, To relieve pressuvure.
e Do you know what potential side effects

there avre from use of a BP shunt?

A. I would rveither noit answver thatb.

Qe Do any of the children that yvou have
sean have BP shunta?

A. Hot that I have seen in recent years.

O What 1is the outlook for, let®s say a
child after repeated exposure Lo lead?

A, At what level?

T Let's say the level that was observed in
Deneta, in excess of a hundred prior to surgery?

A. fhere is a risk of developmental deficit.

Q. And Just to make sure we understand what
we're talking about, this girl sxhibits evidence
of develicpmental deficit, does she notb?

A, Depending on how you use the data. She

has a developmental deficit velative to the -~
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G You are talking about the cause. i'm
just saying she has evidence of a developmental

deficit. You are guibbkbling about what the cause

icitc is.

[
a0

of that @

2

A I alsc would gqguibbkle about the use of

youy term deficit.

(8 What do veou think this young girl can
aspire to, given her testing by Dr. Drotar?

A She will have trouble in schooli.

. and how about trouble having & ‘ob in
axcess of, letfs sgay, a clerical-type Jjob?

Aw It's not very likely she will be abkle to

have a position that's in excess of a clerical

position.

(u3

2. And vou wouldn'® consider that a deficit?
Ao Once agailn, 1it's how you define deficit.
Is it a deficit to be performing as ocnes peers
with respect to socio-economic and family and so
forth perform? Is it a deficit to perfcorm as the
large number of women that I see in my ~-~ and she
willi be a woman =-- as the large number of women
that { see in my work at Metro Generval are

sficit or

.

performing’ Whether you cail this a d

not, I don't know.

Q. i'sm asking whether you call it a deiicit.
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A I would not call it a deficit in terms
of the situvuation that she ig in.
0. 50 she doesn't have a deficit, Doctor,

is that right; that's your festimony?

A Depending upon how you define -—-
Q. I'm asking you how you define it, Doctor.
A. She has a deficit =- I'll usually

gqualify when I use a term like deficit. She has a
deficit relative to the population as a whole.

S5he does not have a deficit relative to her own

Qe 8o when she was born pblack and to these

rticulary parents and living where ghe lived,: she

j33]

wag predestined to be,; you know, a dumb kid who
couldn't rise te the level of anything over a
cierical position, right?

MR. DAPORE: Objection to the
characterization.

Q. (BY MR. KAMPINSKI) According to you,
is that right? Go ahead, Doctor.

A She has a strong likelihood of not
rising? I don't understand that. Obviously when
we make these projections, we make them with a
certain degreese of ervory, a cervrtaln amount of

variance abouft it. And there are fortunately some
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individuals who go above a predicted value or a

likely wvalue, fjust as there are some unfortunately

who fall

below that. Our ability to predict isn't

that good.

Q.
opinion
A,
Qe
A .

at 25 mi

L
1

of clini

A .

has done

lead=-poi
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Q.

What's the prevailing level of medical
on the toxic level of lead?

Where toxicity occuras?

Yas.

At the moment the CDC standards sets 1t
crogras per dl.

Lo

Whoe do vou consider sxperts in the fisld

pu

o
N\!

cal lead poisoning?

Julian Chisholm.

How do yvou evaluate her expertise?

It's a he,

Julian?

Julian, right.

Go ahead.

He is a very competent pediatrician who

gome considerable work in caring for
soned children, and has done considerable
the composition of blood and the effects
on blocd compositicon,

Does he havse any oplinions with respact

to the relationship between lead polsoning and
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intellectual sequelaev?

A le feels that there is probably some
relationship, but he is well aware of the severe
problems in the research that supports that
position.,

9. Who élse would you consider an expert?

A I would say Mary Fulton in Edinburg,

Scotland,

Qe Who else?

A, Robert Boraschein, B-~o-r~n~s-c~h-~g-i-n,
at the Univevrsity of Cincinnatbti. There ave CLhevrsd.
Henrietta Sachs in Chicago,; S-a-c-h—s3. There are

cthers doing reseavch in the field, pediatric
psychelogisgts, pedliatricians.

2. Jan Lin-Fu?

A Jan Lin-Fu is a person who has written
freguently on the topic. She does not do vesearch
herself or has noct dons much, at least lately.

Q. How do yvou evaluate her expertise?

A. She has ~- I don't think she has
published much lately. She has published a
considerable amount over time and she is
ancwledgeable in the lead ¢ffecis avea -- on the
lead effects work in the 1970s.

Qe Aud -
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A And maybe eavrly '80=s. She hasn'ti been
very active lately.

Q. What is her opinion with respect to -=

A. Shne has worked primarily in the area of

nigh lead exposure, high level lead exposure.

0. Over 252

A Yes.

O And what'®s her opinion?

A, Her opinion is it's a definite risk

factor for children, it's a definite problemn.

e H#ow aboub John Rosan?
A, John Rosen is a pediatrician whoe is

extremely competent in blood work, sowmewhaht like
Julian Chisholm in this respect, and has worked
primarily with high level lead exposure casges, and
he works primarily as a pediatrician and his work
is primarily related to blood imbalances.

2. What dees he believe with respect to the
relationship of high levels of lead --

A, He believes high levels of lead are
detrimental to child development.

Qe Verncn Houk?

A Vernon Houk 18 a government official
with, I believe, CDC. He ig <= I believe he is a

physician, but he is very active =~ more involved




16

17

14

19

20

21

48

in the politics, I believe, of the lead effects

field.
Qe How do you evaluate his expertisez?
A I have no judgment on 1it.
D And what does he believe with respect to

the effects of lead?
A . I believe he was one of the aufhors of
the presently active (CDC document which lowered

the acceptable level of lead for toxicity.

Ca How about an individual named Landrigan,
" v .t - -
Y. Lanocridgany
Ao Landrigan is a pediatvician also who is

now in public health work. He has done some
research on the fopic back in the '70s and it was
regearch dealing with the effects of residing near
a smelter, and the research ls not being cited
very widely at the present ftime.
Qe What do you think about his expertise?
A I think at the time that he was doing it.,
he was deing just about what might be =zxpected for
that era. At the present time, the methods that
he was using are now superssded.
Qe By you?
A, Not just by me.

G oa I see. How about Dr. Heedieman?
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A. Dr. HNeedleman 1is a child psychiatrist,
and I believe he also has a background in
pediatrics. He is at the University of Pittsburgh.
Dr. HNeedleman -- I've had a long period of
interaction with Dr. Needlewan, as you probably
Know. And it is my feeling that Dr. Needleman,
that his research on the topic is severely flawed.

MR. BUCK: is what?
A, I's severely flawed; in the sense that

the research methods, in the sense of inferences

drawn from the research, in the sense of failure
to consider relevant facteoers,; in the sense of

failing te vreport evervthing that he has done in

his work. These, as I've stated, technically

i

believe to have a number of such flaws and [ have
statea these in memocranda to EPA, to the Agency
for Toxic Substances and Disease Reglstry, and
published papers and the like. It's no secret.
There are problems there that I think have
eeverely impaired the research upon which he is
basing hisg opinion, and thus, I cannot give any
credibility to statements that he makes.

2. is thet wny you tried to get a joeb with
him at one time?

A With him?
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9. Yes.

A Yes. That was funny that vou brought
that up.

2 fes, that'se real funny.

A. It was real strange at that time, and I

have in my filés we had a fairly friendly
correspondence.
2 You mean his research methods at that

ftime wevre okay?

B e had published material -~ he had not
vat published the ssveryely flawed study at that
time.

(VIR When you sgay the severely flawed study.

are you now referving te one that was submitted to

the EPA?

L

There was

a study

published

England Journal of Medicine in 1979,

in the HNew

and there

have bes

n enumerable

spin-off papers from that by

nim.,
Y Is the '7% study the one thnat was flawed?
A, Y&bs,
Q. And you soughit a job from him, you are
saying, before that; is ithnat vight?

Ao

Qu

I believe

Ckav,

it

was befcre that.
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A. In 1974 I published a paper with Joseph

Parinno.

Qo We will get to that. And you are savyving

yvou sought emplovyment with him before that, is

b

that right?

A. I believe you asked me if I felt I would

be interested tec work with him. At that time I
did not know, let's say, the manner in which he

did research,

Qe At that time you weren't receiving any
grants frowm the lead industry either. were vyour

A No., L was not.

O How apout Dr. Graef? What do you think

of his expertise?
A, He has not done research. de 1ls &

pediatrician, I believe, at Harvard who

occasionally makes public statements on the matter.

Q. And as related to lead exposure and it
effects; what are those statements?
A. He feels that lead at high exposure is

detrimental to children.

Q. Are his vesearch methods flawed?
A . As far as ¥ know, he has never dons

research.

T How about Dr. Landrigan, were his
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research methods flawed?

A They would be in presenti time.
N Ware Dr. Houk's resesarch methods flawed?
A Ag far as I know:, Dr. Houk doszsn'®t do

research.

0 Dr. Rosen?

A, Dr. Rosen's research is dirvected
primarily to hematology:, and thus not to child

develiopment.

Qe Well, but the effects of iead as it
relates Lo cnild developmant, I thought vyou teld

me he believes itls relesvant?
A, He has a belief in that regard, but his

own research is not directed in that divection.

Q. How about Jan Lin-PFu?

A She doesn't do research.

0. How about Dr. Chisholm?

A, Dr. Chisholm relates to hemaglobin
actually. He is analyzing my blood right now.

Q. How abouzt his opinions then in terms of

the relationship between lead levels to --
A de bases hig opinion to a large extent

research is

et

on the animal research, and anima
ancthey whole thing again; because one has to

eguate boith the exposure component and the ocutcome
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component if one wants to genervalize from animal

regsearceh Lo human research.

SN So 18 his research flawed then?

A. His research is bleood work, as I told
you.

O How about hig conclusions?

A His conclusions based on child

development are based on his reading of the
literature. He places primarily emphasis in the
animal studies recoygnizing the inconsistencies and
the work on human studies.

O. Does that mean that he's disregarded

your studies or doesn't agree with them?

A He doesn't say.

Qo What about Dr. Reilgavrt?

B e Reigart?

Qe Yes. R@=i-gwa=r-~§L.

Ao I donft know that one. Can you give me

a source, because I thought I knew the literature

Qw Wwell, if you don't know, you don't know.

A, I'm curious 1f there is something on the
child development and lead area that I don't know
about. And 1if you have a name, I should track it

ACW «
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Qe As soon as you depose me, I suppose I'll
answer your guestions.
I Ii'm 80rrve.

Q. That's okay. H

3

ve you ever servaed on
any government committees that set standards fox
diagnosing, trééting or preventing lead poisoning?
A . Mo .
Q. When did vou become involved in lead

research?

B My first published paper was in 1374. I
was interested in it saviiesr. I wasg doing a
prospective study in St. Louis and I thought it

would be interesting to measure lead on these
children because we were coliecting so much other
data. We took samples of hailr and the halr
analysis turned outlt bombed,; s0 we never published
that.

Q. Docter, I was provided with your CV andg
I want to make sure thaet it's up to date in terms
of youyr publications. It deoesn't have a dafe on
it. Could yvou tell me first of all what's the
date of that CV?

A L'm not sure. I would have to go by the
last data sntered.

Just take & look and let me know if

L]
I3
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that's complete with respect to your publications
or whether there is additional ones not set forth
there.

AL This 1is veasonably complete. I'm not
SUYE . I've only done one publication asince this
gne that I can think of offhand.

D Which one?

A, Under repoviting of alcohol use in

pregnancy, which is probably not relevant hearve.

(3 Rothing additiconal in respeci to the

lead industry?

A, Mo, not that ¥ can think of.

O ALl right. What did vou report in vyour
1974 paper, Doctor?

A. fhis was Parinno and EBrnhavrt?

O. Yes, 1t was.

A And it was reported that there was a

relationship between lead level and test scores on
the McCarthy scales of reading ability.

G You did test score analyses of that,
docteor?

A. I 4id.,

G You did findings on that?

A . Yeg.
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Qe That was when?
A About 1381, I believe. I could get the

axact date from here,

Q. Go ahead.
A, Or the publication date.

0. Okay.
A, The analvyses of course wers done peifore

the publication date.

U That®s fine.

A, The reanalyses were published in 1285,
They were done, I believe, in 19832, 1984,

2. Wae there one pefore the 1985 one or =-

A Hell, there wasg a follow=up of that same

group ©¢f children which was published in 19381,

Qe Well, let's go slow.

A Okay.

Qe Your original paper with Parinnoc was
19747

A, Correct.

Q2. Wnen did you reanalyvze the results of

that original paper?

A In 1%82, *83, along with the results
pubblished in 1981%
e Okay. So that vou published some

resulits in '81 of the same group cif kids?
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A Yes. We followed that same group of
children forward seven years later.
Qe When you say the same group, you started

out with 80 kids, didn't vou?

A. Yes.

Qe dow many did you have in '81°7

A. We managed to find 63 of those children,.
e And when you re analyzed them for vyour

*85 papers how many did you have then?
A, It was the same data, re analvsls of the

ere were no changses in the number

of children. We did not see them again.

Q. 30 therse were €3 in 'B17?

A Yes,

U And you didn't see them again after °'817

b NO.

0. You Jjust re analyzed the data that you
used in 817

B o Right, and in '74.

Qe When did vou =-- And I may have asked you

this, and I apolcogize, but when d4id you first

apply to the lead industry for financial support?

A It was atftey the publication of the 31
papecr.
O After 1L7
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A, After that paper was in press, so it
musgt have been in '81 with the paper being in
press in ‘80,

O That's when you first applied or when

you first got funding?

B, When I first applied. I did not know of

the lead industry associletion or ILZRO, or the
possibility of support for industry at the tinme
that I submitted the 1981 paper to pediatrics for

publication.
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your rve analysis: for example, the BEPA? Did they

have any opinion with =--

A They had no problem with it.

Qe None?

A No.

T Do they have an expert commiltee that

reviews --
Al Yes, they do.
Qe And what did they think c¢f your
re analvsis?
A, The expert commitiee considered the

re analysis sufficient.

[

A That it re-analyses were appropriate Lo
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the —-- these re analyses were conducted at the
reguest of that committee.

Q. Right.

A . They considered that the re analyses
were appropriate to the reguest made.

Qe It was 1inartfully asked and I apoleogize,
but what was that opinion about the re analysis?
Lid they agree ovr disagree with 1t7?

A, I don't know 1if vou can say that vyou

disagree with re analvses. The results were done.

Q. Did they agree ov disagree with your
results?
A The conclasion that they drew, based

upon my work and re analyses and work in review ot
Needleman's work and reading over othey literature

at that time was that the evidence at that time

{¥

did not support the inference. I don't have the
eaxact wording with me, but I can give it tLo you:
did not support the inference that there was
effects of lead at that level.
Je You are sure of that, Ma'am?
A May I send you a copy of that paper?
Q. I'm asking vou 1f vou are suvre of that.
A I may neot have the wording exactly., but

of it was that the review of all of
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this material did not support, when other factors
are taken into account, the inference thabt lead
aftfects child development.

Q. And what conclusion -- Where was that
conclugion stated, in what paper or document?

A. it was stated in a report of that

committee Lo EPA.

Q. And what did EPA conciude?
iy EPA teok this material to what they call

CASAC,; and that's a 8 tentific review committee.

CASAC i all upper Ccase;, a0 aACronvyi. And tnat
commititee, CASAC committee, 4id not ~-~ it accepted

my re analyses, it accepted Needleman's
re analyses, and 1t did not go further with the
EPA expert committee. It did not have the EPA
edpert commiitee testiiv at that meeting which was
in 1984, I believe, and thus EPA in essgence,
although they never so stated, did not carry
forthwith the inferences drawn by its own eXpert
committee.

O Wag one of the members of that committes
dJacob Cohn?

A, Mo.

Q. What relationship did Jacob Cohn have to

that EPA study?
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A None.
Q. Did Jacobk Cohn esver review vour work?
A. Jacobk Cohn at the reguest of ILZRO on my

suggestion revieved Heedlieman's work and my own.

O S50 he did rveview your work?
A Yes, but not for EPA,
Q. Okav. I apologize. You are corrsact.

Wwhat did he conclude about your work?
A, He concluded that neither study --
Qe I1'*m asking what he concluded about your

work, ma‘am.

sufficient for the inferences drawn.

W A1l right. Why was that?

A In part because the sample size was not
large enoucgho.

Q. And how many samples did he indicate
that you had?

A, There were 63.

D Did you eveyr have your work reviewed by

the HMational Academy of Science?

A No .

G Who is Devore Davis?

A I don't know the name.

Qe What 1s the manner in which yvou get
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grants currently from the lead industry? I mean,

&

xplain to me how that works.

AL Surely. in June c¢f each year I send
them a proposal which is reviewed by, I belisve,
their member industries and their -- First of all,
it's reviewed b? their gcientific advisory group
and their member industries, and in those meelings,
as I undeystand it, because I°'ve not been present,
they screen out a group of proposals that they
feel are most suitable for support, and among

thoge tThen fthey decide with their limited

[
123
[
e
ot
s
9]
i
o
=
e
{-=t-
3
oy
o
s
3]
j12]
fad
oy
]
e
%
?mf
ot
§».=.
in
o

upport and what

they can provide to a funding individual. 50 what

Q. Are you saylng that the lead industry

hag limited resources,;, is ifthat what you are saying?

A, Yegs, I am.
Qe Yes?
A, They have limited resources for research.

What their resources are overall, I have no way of
knowing. And I know that their resocurces for
ragearch are guite limited, or 8¢ they sav.

- Thatis fine. What was the amcount of

vour grant in June of *f877

A Well, I vrecelved that grant, that
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63

started
Qe
A
555,000
e

would b

(U
that yo
A
Qe
clarify
been pa
A
5200 fo

Triangl

or semi

as of Januavry of this year.
ODkay.

And the amount including overhead is

What was it in *86% Well, I guess it
e January of '87.
I don't recall exactly. I can give it
but it's somewheyre in the vicinity of
to 370,000 thousand.

And what was it in '886 thent?
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Woulda vyou 1i

s

wards?

Yes. Hould veou please, from the time

You mentioned, and I jusit want to
it, vou mentioned earlier that vou had

id by the EPA, ig that correct?

Well, they provide a nominal sum, like
r a couple of days to go down to research
e Park and participate In these workshops
nars or whatever vou want to call then.
ALL wviyght. S --

Tt s a nominal -~
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Would it be correct for me Lo
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in terms of sourcses of support, that you really
haven't had any f£rom tThe government; would that b

accurate?

B. That's true.
Q. ALl right.
Ao Weil, I have my NI Triplie-& grant and

NIiCH grant. That's for a different purpose. Tha
hag nothing to do with the lead work. I do

vregearch on the effects of fetal alcchol exposurse

on child development.

0. And that's for the Natiocnal Ifnstitute o
A Alcohol Abuse and Alccholism, or 1t may

be Alcoholism and Alcochol Abuse.
0. And the other one?

A Is National Institute of Child Health

ot

and Human Development, and they supporited some of
my earlier work.

Qe Thesze are governmental entities?

A Yes, these are all part of the Public
Health Bervice.

U All right.

A i've alsc had, although it does not -=

a0 from the March of Dimes.

fomert

have had support =
Theliy priwmary intevest was in the alcohocl work

that I was doing, but their contribution is

@

t

T
Au
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acknowladged because some ©of the same cases ave
used in separate parts of my research.
e Have you ever done any vresearch on what
the state o0f the knowledge of the lead industry
was on the gffects of lead on pecple or children?
B i'm sorry. I donft understand your
guestion.
0. Have you ever doneg any woerk or become
privy to any knoewledge that the lead industry had
on the effects of lead on people or children,
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A. Well, certainly the people who arve
invoelved in ILZROG; which is the research
crganization supported by the lead industry.

These people are guite knowledgeable in this field.

T I'm asking what you xnew, ma‘'am, whether
or not you became privy to the fact that the lead
industry for in excess of 50 years has had
knowledyge 90f the detrimental effects of lead on
people? Are vyou aware of that?

A I have seen an article in the Journal of
the American Medical Association indicating that

members ¢f the lead industry were aware that pailnat

L{H]

&4

on cribs and toys, when it was lead-based paint,

could be detrimental to children and, in fact, I
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think at that time

the industry was ¢

; accerding to the JAMA articlie,

ontacting manufacturers of cribs

and toys to recommend that Lhey not use that form

of paint on those
Qe Are you

knowledgeanle of t

palint on?
A. I don't

tracksd back that

e You are
o What hav

provided you with

right?
A Yas.
Q. And that
A Internat

Organizatione.

i e Okav. A
A, Well, th
Q. Any cothe
A. The publ
know, the NI fTripl
Qe I'*m talk
A Noy, no o

items.

aware of the faclt that they wevre

hat before they even put the

go pback that far. I haven't
far.

not aware of that?
trnat, vigh

aware of

& been the foundations that have

-

funds? You have menticned ILZRO,

i

is what, what does it stand for

ional Lead Zinc Research

g

ny others, any other foundations!
& March of Dimes.

re?

ic like health services, vou

e~A and theg ==

ing about private foundations.
foundations.

they privats
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0. How about ~-~ is8 the ILZRO related to
ancther organization?

&, Not that I know of.

P How about support from industry itself

directly?

A. No.
(O] Kone?
A, No. They may have paid my expenses onge

to testify before EPA, but expenses only. I have

not taken --

(eI Have ithey provided you suppori Ioy
regearch at all?

A Ho.

U When you say they may have paid for, who;

what part of the industry?

A. it may have been either the l=zad
assoclation or ILZRO that paid my expenses at one
time to testify before BPA. Both were located in
the same == AL that time, in the same office on
Madiscon Avenue in New York. I don'tt remember

which one picksd up my hotel and plane fare.

o Okay.
A But I have never received a fes.
. The lesad asscciation is what? Dossg it

have a name?
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A Yesa, bhut L don't have it at wmy

0. And they use the zame office -~
A. They did at that time. They don't now.

The same building. They were == 1 think they were
really separaté floors, but I'm not privy to what
Lhey do.

2 What department are you in at Case
Wastern?

A Department of Psychiatrv, and also I'm

in the Depavtment of Reproductive Bioclogy.

Q. And are you in a department at Metro?
A, Tes. It's the Department of Psychiatry.
O You told me pefore you golb funds from

both Case Western and from Metro. Why is that?

A It's a bookkeeping arvangement primavily,
in that part of my dgrant monies comes through =--
is administered through Case Western Reserve
University. L part of my actual salary comes out
of the operating funds of the Metro General fund.

oo Does your department or have either of
the schools or hospitals vreceilved funds from the
lead industry because of your wWwork?

MRE. DAPORE: If you knows.

A fardon?
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MR. DAPURE: If you know.
A. Oh: vyes. The grant of ILZRO is

administered through what is called the Hospital
Foundation which is a financial fund, I believe,
of the hospital per se. It is a charitable

organization which provides research grants and

grants for other purposes fLfor people who apply toO

T

it for that purpose. it also serves as a means of
administering the grant in that I, and my
department, can't accept that kind of a grant
directly.

Qe Why not?

i

A o they hnandle the administration and

assume the overhnead.

Q. Why not? Why can't you take 1t directly?
A Because I don't think we're considered
to be a tax ~- with respect to taxes, we cannot

acce?t a grant directly., a hospital foundation.

G I*m not an acccuntant, but if I
understand you correctiy, so that the monies that
they can give vou for vour foundations, 1in ordex
for them to be tax deductible for them, they would
nave to go through some charitable-type
organization, but it winds up in your pocket?

A yes. Except that the hospital
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foundation assumes a portion of the -- actually
takes ten percent of the grant for overhead and

administration and the iike.

Qs ODkavy.,
Ao May I ask what's amusing?
Q. You ¢an ask anything yvou want. And once

again, I'11l answer you the same as [ did before.
Wwhen it's vour oppoertunityvy to take my deposition,

I'1i respond to it.

A, Ckav. I'm Sorrvy.
ME., DABORE: I don't think that's

called for, Chuck.

MR, KAMPINSKI: I do.
MRk, DAPORE: Sne asked a

perfectly leglitimate guestion,; what you sawvw
amusing in her answer to your guestion. There is
nothing amusing about that. It happens to be a
fact of the way charitable organizations and
grants to hospitals work.

MR. KAMPINSKI: Tell it to the jury.
I'm sure they will be very interested.

Q. {BY MR, RKAMPINSKI)}) What are the

important problems, at leasi from your standpeinti,
Doctor: with the gitudies, regardgless of who does

byl

them, on lead and the effects?

1
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groupings.

Well, they fa

The primary

il into a number of

ones 1in current research

have to do with the

methods of statistical

analysis and mo

n

t impovrtant
other factors fhat influenc
Q. These variables,

that all of them should be

weight in the eguation that

ly the handling of

e development,

I take it vyou believe
attributed a certain

reaches some type of

result that makes sensa? Would that be a

shorthand way of saving the

way 1t should be done,

an ftnarbiul way, bDu
B There are

[
g
i

4]

data collection man
actuallily conducting
control what you mi
validity of the stu
A study.
valid -- To take a
if one were to try
antirely different
and say that it is
if the two groups a
vou cannot sav that

treatment . That'tsa

certain wavs that one <an

5

analyitic methed and in the

ner and in the process of

i

Gi

this study, that can help to
ght c¢all threats f£o the
dv .
fory instance, would not be
kind of a simplistic example,
to assign a treatment to two
groups and then test the result
due to the treastmeni, because
re initiaiiv different, then
the effects are due to the

a very simplistic and obvious
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example of the kind of thing we're talking about.
When we get into some of these studies,

we'lre looking at circumstances that are much nmors
complex and much more involved than in that kind
of a sinplistic situation.

Q. ﬁhat $5ou1ﬁ a study contyreol for in
determining the effects of lead on intelligence?

A, it shouwld control for just about
gveryithing else that cvan influence intelllgence
that you can readily measure and get information

on unlisss you were abls Lo rulte Lt out.
2 e Tell me what those are?
A For instance, vou would rule out -~ ¥ou

wouldn't have to rule out race 1if yvou are working
Wwith an entirvely white environment. If you are
controllied by homogeneity: vyour example is
homegeneous, or iLf yvou control by -- 1f you are
congidering a variable that is probably unrelated
to the cutcome, vou don't need tLo contrcol on it.
O Tall me what factors the study should

control. Race is one of thewm, whether you have a

homogeneous group or not; that's one of them.

A . You make a control on economic stabus or

surrogates or -—--
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O What do yvou mean surrogates?
A. Socio-economic status is a real rough

and crude indezx,. I'f vou are able to measure

[

instead of socio-sconomic status, somebthing like
intelligence of pavrents, occupaticn of parventis,
asducation of parents, the guality of the

homemaking environment, how the mother reacts to -=-
mother oy other caretaker reacits fo the child,

conditions of that sort:; you prebably don't need

to measure socio-economic status, because those

oted

are maljor direc @t ninante, where soclio-aconomic

fre]

.

o

o
Th

status is a more indirect or rvougher or cruder
View.

Q. Okay.

A. You would also control; insofar as you

can, parent intelligence, but you can't usually
get mothers to sit down for a full hour and a halft
test, nor can you usually get fathers, so we have
an inexaciti measgure. We do a crude test on the
mother. We would also --

Qe Why the mother?

A, Because usuaily ghe is the one you can
get your handsg on; she is usually available,

head,

o
o
j

U I'm S80rTry. GO

A You woeuld alse want to conitrol, 1f vou
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possibly could, and we do in ocur research,

way the mother reacts te her child as to

on the

stimulation in the home. e go to the homes.

Q. I thought thatfs part of the

socio-economic aspect?

A I mentioned socic-econocmic status

¢« and

then I said that within that there are a number of

these other measures. Now, yvou can sexclude
of these i1f you are covering that area of

influence through obther areas.

3 Okay.
A . I would much athey use a3 measure

the home than I would a sgcio-gconomic stat

U Ckavy.

A Like the guality of the home. It
extremaely powerful instrument.

Qe 50 ahead.

A Or device for measuring this.

Do What else?

A, I would measure the effects of di

things a mother does during her pregnancy.
drinking, use of other drugs, inciuding mar
and the more powerful i1llicit drugs.

U Go ahead.

nto account whethey

| S

A, 1 would take

some

E""
3]

an

fferaent
smoking,

ijuanay

oy not
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the child was premature and the extent Lo which
the child was even a few weeks pre-term, bDirth
waight, othey conditions, necnatal conditions, any
marked -- any 1llnesses the mother had during her
pregnancy., l1llnesses the child doss have from the

time of birth, through the time that you see the

ehild,
2. Go ahead.
B Unusual stress clircumstances during the

garly vears, and I've included these in my

1

£
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alaa? I believe that's p

L

A Well, vou were asking me Lo design a

study to test the effects of lead?

e Yes.

A, Well, of course vou would measurse that.
Qo Ch, okavy.

A, But these are the other factors that

were involved and I thought that's what you were
asking me for.

Qe ALY right. I understand what you are

A And I would use multiple measures of the

lead insofar as they are avallable, because there
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is wvariation on this.

Qe The scoclo-economic status, is that an
important component in this model that yowu have
set up for purposaes of study?

A It would be if you didn't have all the

other things that I mentioned. It aiso would

depend upon whether vour sample was heteroggneou
If I took children vange go the full range o©f wh
is availaple in Cleveland, I would have to gilve
lot move thought to that. Using children born a
Metro, I don’t have to give -—-

Q. How about the studies that you have don

Did yvou use socio-econcmic status as a varilable?

A WNo, I have not as such.

Qe I see. 8o that =--

A Because my populations have besn prett
much homogeneous,

O Pretty much?

A Well, you don't have absolute

homogeneliy.

SN Wweil, out of the B0, how would you

characterize ==

A You are going back to the Parinno stud

g SUre . P74 study.

A I didn't know what you were talking

5 e
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about.

Q. How many studies have you done? Two,
right, '74 and *'817

A, I now have a very major study mentioned

in here that was published last spring.

scurce of informabtion maey not have szeen

Your

it; but

to being

b .
subjects

[

two hundred.

status,

it's an sxtremely important study.

O According to vou?

MR. DAPORE: Objection

argumentative.

A Yez.

G ({BY MR. RAMPIHNBKI) How many
waere in that study?

A, I pelieve 1t was over

Qe And were they homogenecus?

A With respect to sociow-economi
Ves.

e 411 poor, all black?

A Yeg =~= no. There were about 34 percent
black. These were children born at

2 Ail poor?

A Yes.
s ALY parents without college e
A I don't =~ I believe Lhe

Wasg apoulbt ten vears.

Maelro.

ucatbion?

education level
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U Does that mean some had =--

A I don't know 1f any had any college at
all. There may have been one who starvrited. e
don't work on --

D pid you control for socio-economic
status on this recent study?

A. In the sense that they were all
homogeneous, so they were all clinical patientg at

Metro General.

0. Doeg that mean you didn't or vyou didz
Ao iodia.
Qe Did you control for socic=-goonomic

status in your 1974 study?

A I d4id not have it as a variable. I did
include maternal I and education, waternal IQ -—=-
this was the first studv.

T Did you control it in 19817

A. Yes. Well, in the same sense. It was a
socio—~economic -- the homoygeneous sample from the
JAMA area of Queens, all black, &ll c¢linical

patients.

(o Would vou consider the EPA as an expert
body of copinion on the effects of lead?
A I would say the BPA is faicly

kncwledgeanlie.
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e How aboubt the Center for Disease Control

A. They nave a fair bit of information at
hand.

O How about the American Academy of

Pediatrics?
A, The Academy as a whols or a sub=-group
selected to publish a paper?

Qe The Acedemy ag 2t relates to their

in

opinions regarding lead and the effects of lead.

A. I don't kKnowa

Q. You don't know 1f they are an expert
body of opinion?

A . I don't know.

(SN How about the National Academy of
Scisnce?

A I don't know.

s Do vou know what they say?

‘

A. I have it in my files.

Q. What do they say with respect to the
effects of lead on children?

A They say that lead at a high level is
detrimental.

e Who is Janet Yamin?

5. She was a dgraduate student of mine who

did her Ph.D. at Hofstra when I was Leaching thers

?

L]
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0. Under your direction?

A. Under my direction; ves.

Q. What did she find?

A She found some effects of lead, but when

we re analyzed her data, as 1 did in the eayly
1980's, we did not have adeguate data to correct
for a problewm in the blood data.

Q. What was the problem in the blood data

that you corrected, Ma'am?

A . When you take a drop of blood and you
put if on a pisce of filtesy paper and you use Lhe
method we used at that time, which was the punched

disk method, vou take a punch and you cut a circle
of the blood scaked, now dried filter paper and

you use that for the analysis. After we completed
the study, we learned that the extent to which

that drop of blocd diffuses over the paper vavries
as a function of hematocrit level, In other words,
the thicker the blood; the less it diffuses

through the paper.

Therefore,; the lead that you wouid get
from that punched circle is inexact to the extent
that the hematocrit level areas and the funchtion
for hematocrit should have been done. Bulf when wWe

di1d the study, we did not know that. Hematocrit
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information was no longer available in the clinics
from which we had goit the information.

At this time that this particular
problem was brought to our attention by EPA‘'sa
committee, Paul Muschak, to be exact, brought this
up and showed it to us,; and so we tried to go back
and re analyze the Yamin datsa, corrected for the
hematocrit problem, but the hewmatocrit problem
wasn't there. Therefeocre, the vesults of her szstudy

are moot. Wa cannot say whether that study has
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the work., We Just didn't have the information.
Do In *76 when =she did it, you certainly

believed it had merit, didn't you?
A Yes, [ did.
e You also weren't receilving money from

the lead industry at that time, were you, ma'am?

MR. DAPORE: Obijection.
Qe {BY MR. RAMPINSKI) Were you?
A, No, I was nota. I was not when I

published the paper 1in 198l, either, which wasg the

foliow up. May I expliain?

0 - To your heartsz content.
B . Well, in 1981 when I followed this ganme

cohort of children forward, I found no effect of
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that.

i e Well, 1 thought we had already yone over

that paper as being determined not to have

validity by somecne yvou vourself chose, isn't that
true, ma'am?

A I don't think that's the truth, no.

. I see.

A, That paper was limited, but it still had

more information available than any other study to

that point in time with respect Lo the persistence

MR. KAMPIWNKEI: Skay. Why

dontt we take about a five minute bresak.

{Discussion had off ths record)

0. {RY MR. KAMPINSKI) Just & few more

guestions, Doctor. In your L9774 report you

attributed the effects of lead to L9, did you not?

A The sffects of lead to IQ7?
. That's correct. Didn't vou?z?
A, I think you have that miswvorded,

attributed the effects of lead to IQ?

U Yes, didn't you, in 19747
o You mean I atbributed the effescis
to lead?

Q. I'm sorrye.

I
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A, All right. Yeg, L did.

Q. And you found, did you not, that the
correlation to parents'® 1Q decreased as the level
of lead increased, is that correci?

A, Yaes,

0. So that the highey the lead lsvel, the
legs significant the parents IQ, is that correct?

F The corrvelation of parent I[Q and child

I9 was lower f£or the high~legad group.

e Right. Is that correct?

A . Ye5.

e That was yeocur finding bthen?

A . Yes.

e And am I c¢orrect, Docicy; that in none

of vour papers and in none of your findings have

T3

you @ver even attempted to rule out the effects of
high lead exposure to IQ, is that correct? I mean,
in all the reading I've done of vour papers, Live
never seen anything to suggest that high lead
levels does not have an effect on 10, is that
correct?

A I*m not sure I understand your gyuesiicn.

Qe Have you ever writfen or published
anybthing anvwhare thaift suggests that high levels

of lead dges not have an effect on 137
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A, No, I have never stated that it does not
have an effect, to my knowledge.
3 And this is; or 18 this the first time

that you have so0 stated in any document or writing?

Ao I am not now stating that.
0. Well, then =--
A, I'm saving that there may bpe an effect,

but 1t iz a small effect.

S8 And how do you guantify that, Doctor?
A, It is extremely difficult.
. Well, how do vou do 107
A All wight,
MR, DAPORE: Dontt argue with hsr,

Chuck. She ig trying to answer vour guestion.

MR, KAMPINSKI: I would like her to.
And that's what I'm ==

MR. DAPORE: Don't argue with her.
Let her answer the guestion.

MR. KAMPINSKI: Bon't tell me what
to deoe, all vight?

MR. DAPORE: If you are going to
it heve and argue with her, she won't answer the
guestlion. I*m going to tell you thati nowve

MR, HKAMPIWSKI: Arve vou done?

-

ME. DAPORE: Ho, I'm not done.
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MR. KAMPINSKI: Then finish s0 we
can conclude here.
MR. DAPORE: Ask her the guestion.

MEB. KAMPINSKI Mo, no. Let's take

&4

this slow. Don*t tell me what to do. If vou have
an objection, make 1it.
MR. DAPORE: I make the objection.
MR. XKAMPINSKI: If you want to leave,
do that, too. But don't tell me what to do.

MR. DAPORE: Well, I will tell

MR, RAMPINSEKIYI: No, no.

MR. DAPORE: I just did. Ask hevy
the guestion, ask it politely.

MR. KAMPINSKI: And 1f I don't deo
what you tell me to do, what are you going Lo do?

MR. DEPORE: Then we will leave.

MR. KAMPINSKI: Now are you done?

MR. DAPOREHE: Yaa, I'm done.

(3 {(BY #®MR. KAMPINSKIL) What do you
attribute the high lead levels Deneta Ruffin had,
in terms of the effects on her, what effect did it
have on her, ma‘am?

& If it had an siffesct,; it was & small
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0. What was the gffect?

el
]

say that it doesn't have an effect

saying that it does not have an effect.

saying that 1f i1t has an effect,

effaect.

gald 1f it has an effect =-- I cannot

and I'm not

I~
-
o

it's a very small

o guantify it for me.

A, Given ths rvest of what we know now --

3N Quantify 1t for me.

A, I can't guantify it precisely.

(A As best vou cab.

A, Because I can'i gquantifv precisely what
this child would be 1f she did not have it

becausee that is a contrary-to=-£ind

U As best you can guantify

A I would say that the effe

conditional.

it.

oty 1f I could

guantify 1t, and this is very hypothetical because

Lthere is an awful lot of i1fs in it

MR. DAPORE: Then if you don't
have an opinion ==
A It weuld be extremely small.

MR. DAPORE:

cpinton and you can't guantilfy 1T,

If yvou don't have an

dontt guantify

0 {BY MR. KAMPINSKI) Then you dontt have
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any opinion as to whether this waese an sffect or
what the effect was: is that what vou are saying?
A, It's an undetevrminable ==~

Q. Listen to my guestion, ma'am. If you

o
Wt

don't understand it, I'11l rephrasse it as many
times as I have to until you understand it, but
1711 ask you to respond to it, okay?

A, L'11 regpond,; but please try to ask it

in a comprehensible and in a polite way.

3w Had Denesta Ruffin not ingested lgad,
witat wouid her I0 have been, in vour opinion?

A It wouvid not have differed appreciably
from what it is now.

U Zeae, I don’t understand those adjectlves.
i mean, would it have been 80, would it have been
106G, would it have been 110, would it have been 837
If you don't know, tell me you don't know.

A We can only answer in terms of
probability. We can talk in terms of & range
within which it would -- we can projecti what her
I¢ might have been. That is a range.

e Give we the probability of what range
ghe would have been in?

A She would be somewhere within the range,

I would assume 0f ==




85

L Ue Give me numbers.

2 4. I would say somewhevre, as best I can

3 gknow from the informabtion available, somewhere

4 around 80.

5 D Ukay. If == and by the way ==

6 A, On the basis of what I know and with &

7 lot of errvor arocund it.

51 Q. Sure. And let's deal with some of that
9 possible error. Am I being polite enocugh, ma‘'am?
i0 MR. DAPORE: Chuck ==

1l MR, HKAMPINBERI: I want Lo be sure.
L2 ME. DAPORE: Uuit being sarcasiic.
i3 HR. EAMPINSKI: Do vou have a

14 problem with this, too?

15 MR. DAPORE: You are belng

16 sarcastic.

i7 U {BY MR. XAMPINSKI) Do you have a

18 problem with my guestioning, ma‘am? Is it =il

19 rhoht?
20 A As long as I can hear vyoOu.
24 O ALl right. Were vou told anything about
27 the parents?
23 A It ds my undgerstanding that there was a ~=
24 that the mother is deceased.
25 Q. She wasn't deceased at the time of the
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A. No. She is clearly in the medical
records as having been vigiting her child and
having been interested in the child, She did not

have much understanding of sickle cell; but she

was interested in the welfare.,

U Ware vou told of the I3 of the mother?
A I know nothing of the I of the mother.
(o) Were vyou told whet educaticnal level the

mother had?

2. fere vou told anpvyihing about --

Aa I think it'*s worth f£inding ouf those
things.

J e We will go slow. Were vyou told anybthing

apout the educational level of any of the siblings?

A NG .
o Would that be important to you?
A. it would certainly help in reducing the

erroer, the rvange of uncertaintye.
C. Okavy. S0 you wrote a reporit without
knowing that information, isn't that right, ma'am?

for 1t7

G

I mean, you never aske
A. I didn't have that information.

I Well, you didn't ask for it, otherwise
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you would have gotten it I assume, right?

A. Right.
G Did you or did you not ask for 1t?
A Ho, I didn't, I was working with the

information available.
0. But ?bu already told us in vour studies,

I mean, that's information for you to know, isan‘’t

i.—!
L
Loy

A, I*ve never used the L9 of siblings in

the study.

e ¥You used the educstional level cof Lhe
parents?

Ao fes.

2. And you told me you used Lt oi tLhe

mother because she is usually the most accessible.

A Yes.
D Why didn't you ask for it here?
A It's my understanding it's very

difficult to get people in this circumstance to
take an intelligence test.
e How about how far she went in school;

would that have assisted vyou?

AL it would have been somewhat helpful, ves.
Q. Where did she work, what kind of job did

she have, what did she do for a living?
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A I don't know.

Q. Wouldn't that have been important Lo vou,
ma'am?

A It could have helped.

Q. Wwhy didn't you ask for it?

A . That's not a bad idea.

O Why didn't vou ask for it before you

wrote vyour report?

A, Because the information I was working
with I think was sufficient to make a general
statemnsnt.

Qe 50 that wasn't important for purposes of
vour determination then, right, the information
that you didn't ask for, right?

A, That could have been helpful.

. Well, would it chenge your opinion if
vou knew any of that information? For sxample, 1if
I asked you to assume, ma‘am, that the mother had
two vears of college;, would that affect vour
conclusions at all about what the projected
likelihood would have been of this girl'ts IQ,
Deneta Ruffin?

A It might have.

Q. Wwell, does 1it? ' m telling you now to

assume that. Does that affect your determination?
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MR. DAPORE: She just ansvered
the guestion. She said 1t might have,
MR. KAMPINSKI: I'm asking her to
assume it.
Q. (BY MR. KAMPINSKI) How would it affect
YOUur determination? Would it change in terms of

what you think Deneta‘s ¢ might be?

A, We have been through this one beifore.
e I'm asking you to assume that.

A It probably would have.

0w What I¢ do vou think --

I Are yvou teliing me that thse mother was
college educated?
Q. That's what I'm telling you, thati she

nad two yeavrs of coliege. Now I'm asking vou what
you say Deneta's 10 would have been?

A, It should have been -~- the procjected I{
would have bDeen higher than what is here.

0. Sive me a number.

A I don't have the figures to put into an
eguation right now.

Q. You gave it to usg =zarlier. L'm asking

you Lo give me a number now with this new

nformation.

i

A I don't have the constants oy the values
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to put in the eguation at my fingertips.

Qe Would it go up five points, ten points?
MR. DAPORE: She answered the
gquestion.
Fige I don't have a range at my fingertips

right now.
e {BY MR. KAMPINSKI) You had a range at
yvour fingertips for purposes o0if giving me what you

expected her {0 be without & coilege esducatlion.

A. I was not factoring education into that
at all. e T
|
: 0 i
e I know you didn't. :
‘ . _ |
A I wasg going simply on the basis of race é
{
and socio-economic status. P
. I*m asking vou to factor that in and
give me an opinion.
& I don't have a regression equation and a
calculator in front of me.
Q. I can give you a calculator.
A, I don't have a regression sgquation.
Qe What is that?
A, A prediction formula that I would uss Lo

give a more precise figure.

. What's the formula?
Ao It's one that you derive from data. £




F.._.‘
ot

fa
ot

Lat

Fomet

18

i9

20

21

22

Z4

25

94

have, you know -- I use the IBM mainframe for this
kind of thing where I am loocking at all of these
things as they entfer in all with a certain amocunt
of error in the measurement.

a What did you enter intc that IBM
mainframe ccmpﬁter to give me ==

A, T didn't enter into an IBYM mainframe. I
didn't need to for the small amount of information
here, bput if ycu'had given me projected additional

items such as education, and all the possible

-

L

ievels that vou might have come up with btoday, oy
if yvou had brought up other conditicons in herse,
father's education,;, grandfather's education; the

learning problems of siblings in school and the
like of that, then I would need to use a
multi-factorial eguation to generate a predicted
vaiuve and a range o0f errvor around bLthat pradicted
value.
Q. ¥You have & right to read vour testimony.

You have a right to waive vour sSignature. Your
attorney can advise you accordingly.

MR. DAPORE: We will read it.

MR, BEAMPINSKI: f{f vyou would geb the
itnformation that I requested, and get 1t to

Mr. Dapore, I would appreciate that. We do have g
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trial date coming up so I would ask that you do

that right away. HNot that vou have it this

afternoen, but 1f I could have it this wasek,. Is
that agreeabies?
ME. DAPORE: Sometime this week?
MR, BEAMPINESKI: Yes.
MH. DAPORE: Sure.

MR. KAMPINSKI: Only one other thing

that [ would ask. I£ you do any additional

analyses or make any additigonal conciusiocons, I can

G

«F

y ask vou now that f would be apprised of

[

o

ave Y '1*1.:

se wa do havy

o

-

immediately, baca

e

coming up and I certainly don't want fto walk into

5

the courtrocom finding that you c¢hanged your
opinion or there are different things. Is tha
agreeable?

MR. DAPURE: Of course, Chuck.

You know it's reguired by the law.

t




et
o

ot
Bt

18

1o

20

21

22

23

24

25

I have read the foregoing transcript from
page L to page 95 and note the following

corrections:

PAGE : LINE:z CORRECTION: REASON:

CLAIR B, ERNHART, Ph.D.
Subscribed and sworn to before me thig

day of s 1988.

Notary Public
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THE STATE OF COHIOC, J
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COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA. )

CERLLFLCAYTE
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iy, James M. Mizanin, a Hotary Public within
and for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and
gualified, do hereby certify that CLAIR ERWNHART,
Ph.D. was by me, before the giving of her
deposition, first duly sworn to testify the truth,
the whole truth, and nothing but the truth; that

the depositicon as above set forth was reduced to

writing by me by means of Stenoiypy and was

subsegquently transcribed intoe typewriting by means
of computer-aided transcription undey my

direction: thaet said deposition was rtaken at the

time and place aforesald pursuvant to notice; and
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that I am not a relative or attornsy of eitl

party or otherwise intervested in the svent
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action.
I WITHESS WHEREOF, I hereunto seb wmy hand
and seal of office at Cleveland, Ohio, this 1lO0th

day of February, 4p306.
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